
From: Rafael Perez
To: Virginia M. Rodriguez
Cc: Maria G. De Los Reyes; Margarita Ibarra
Subject: RE: Cost Recovery Fee Fund - Line Item Transfer, 12-11-2017 item #25
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 8:40:22 AM
Attachments: cost recovery fees earned and create appropriations.msg
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Please review email for proper costing accounting within cost recovery fund.

County Clerk YTD receipts $  10,840

District Clerk YTD receipts $ 226,279

 

thanks

 
 
Rafael Pérez
Chief Deputy Auditor
Webb County Auditor's Office
1110 Washington St., Suite 201
Laredo, Texas  78040
Webb County, Texas
Telephone 956.523.4016
Fax  956.523.5001
 

 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,
18 U.S.C. Section 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.
 
This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure.   Dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
is prohibited.   If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy the original message and all
copies.
 

From: Virginia M. Rodriguez 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 9:42 AM
To: Rafael Perez <rafaelperez@webbcountytx.gov>
Cc: Maria G. De Los Reyes <mgdelosreyes@webbcountytx.gov>; Margarita Ibarra
<mibarra@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: Cost Recovery Fee Fund - Line Item Transfer, 12-11-2017 item #25
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cost recovery fees earned and create appropriations

		From

		Rafael Perez

		To

		Margarita Ibarra; Esther Degollado

		Cc

		Conrado Hein Jr.; Lalo Uribe; Leroy R. Medford; Elizabeth M. Ortiz; Omar Salcedo

		Recipients

		mibarra@webbcountytx.gov; edegollado@webbcountytx.gov; chein@webbcountytx.gov; auribe@webbcountytx.gov; lrmedford@webbcountytx.gov; emortiz@webbcountytx.gov; osalcedo@webbcountytx.gov



Please be advise the Cost Recovery Fund – 2015 has YTD 237,119 as of today.     This subsection expires 9-1-2019 per (c-1).   Please work with the budget officers to place agendas to create appropriations within the cost recovery fund to exhaust these proceeds.      I have the included the related statute for your review.



 



County Clerk YTD receipts $  10,840



District Clerk YTD receipts $ 226,279



 



thanks



 



Texas Government Code § 72.031 Electronic Filing System



Sec. 72.031. ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM. (a) In this section:



(1) "Appellate court" means the supreme court, the court of criminal appeals, or a court of appeals.



(2) "Electronic filing system" means the filing system established by supreme court rule or order for the electronic filing of documents in courts of this state.



(3) "Electronic filing transaction" means the simultaneous electronic filing of one or more documents related to a proceeding before a court in this state.



(4) "Local government" means a county or municipality.



(b) The office as authorized by supreme court rule or order may implement an electronic filing system for use in the courts of this state.



(c) A local government or appellate court that uses the electronic filing system may charge a fee of $2 for each electronic filing transaction if:



(1) the fee is necessary to recover the actual system operating costs reasonably incurred by the local government or appellate court to:



(A) accept electronic payment methods; or



(B) interface with other technology information systems;



(2) the fee does not include an amount to recover local government or appellate court employee costs, other than costs for directly maintaining the system;



(3) the governing body of the local government or the appellate court approves the fee using the local government or appellate court's standard approval process for fee increases; and



(4) the local government or appellate court annually certifies to the office on a form prescribed by the office that the amount of the fee is necessary to recover the actual system operating costs incurred by the local government or appellate court.



(c-1) This subsection and Subsection (c) expire September 1, 2019.



(d) A local government or appellate court that uses the electronic filing system may accept electronic payment methods, including payments made with credit and debit cards.



(e) A governmental entity not otherwise required to pay a filing fee under any other law may not be required to pay a fee established under this section.



(f) A court shall waive payment of any fee due under this section for an individual the court determines is indigent.



Added by Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 1290 (H.B. 2302), Sec. 3, eff. September 1, 2013.



 



 



Rafael Pérez



Chief Deputy Auditor



Webb County Auditor's Office



1110 Washington St., Suite 201



Laredo, Texas  78040



Webb County, Texas



Telephone 956.523.4016



Fax  956.523.5001



 







 



This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.  Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited.   If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.
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Importance: High
 
Good morning Mr. Perez,
 
After speaking to Ms. Betty Ortiz from the County Judge’s Office she was able to verify why our line
item transfer was not posted.
She explained that your office can not make budget amendments to the general fund and suggest
that we add an expense account under the Cost Recovery Fund. I would like for you to confirm this
for us and also give us guidance as to what we should do next. I’m only assuming we need to go back
to Commissioners Court to create the expensive account under Fund 2015 for County Clerk.
 
Please let me know when you have a chance.
 
Thank you,
 

            
MARGIE RAMIREZ IBARRA
          Webb County Clerk
 

Virginia Martinez Rodriguez
Recording Secretary
Webb County Clerk's Office
1110 Victoria St., Suite 201
Laredo, Texas 78040
 
Tel:   956-523-4251
Fax: 956-523-5035
vimartinez@webbcountytx.gov
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